## REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, January 2, 1951

THE COMMON COUNCIL of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, met in Regular Session in the Council Chambers at 7:30 o'clock P. M., on Tuesday, January 2, 1951, with Mayor Lemon presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Present: - Chitwood, Dunn, Parks, Shank, Sikes, Woolery. Absent: - Black

Absent: - Black

The minutes of the last special meeting were read by the Clerk-Treasurer and approved as read upon motion by Councilman Dunn, seconded by Councilman Chitwood. Motion carried.

An application for Taxia License was presented to the Council for consideration from H. Cecil McNeely of Yellow Cab Company.

Councilman Dunn moved this application be refused on the basis that the policy does not meet the requirements to the public. The policy should have a Fleet Coverage, not a detail coverage, and the petition should be signed by petitioner. Seconded by Councilman Chitwood, motion carried.

## FIRE REPORT

Fire Chief Glover gave the fire report for the year 1950. Councilman Parks moved this report be accepted and placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office. Seconded by Councilman Chitwood, motion carried.

Councilman Sikes moved the Mayor appoint a committee to promote the naming of the park in the Southeast part of the City, and the park on West Second Street. The findings are to be submitted to the Council for approval. Seconded by Councilman Chitwood, motion carried.

Claims Nos. 1 to 71, inclusive, were approved and warrants ordered issued in the amount of \$37,683.31 upon motion by Councilwoman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Parks, and carried.

Upon motion by Councilwoman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Chitwood, the meeting adjourned.

Mayor and Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk-Treasurer & Secretary

## MEETING OF THE BOARD OF FINANCE OF

	CIVIL CITY OF BLOC	MINGTON OVERNMENT UNIT	
		COUNTY, INDIANA	
·	,	ARY <u>15</u> , 1 <b>51</b> .	
The Board of Finance	aftha dinil diba	of Diagning	7.
rne board of Financ	e of the Civil City	NAME OF GOVERNMENT UP	Monroe Monroe
County, Indiana, duly me	et at the hour of	7:30	P. M. at the office of the
Council in the City	Hall of said city	, on this the third Monda	y of January, 19 <b>4</b> 51
	Charles H Du	nn	
•	D. E. Chitwo	ood	<b>.</b>
	Thos. L. Len	non	· -
	William F. S	Shank	
		it. Amerikan	
			•
	· · ·		-
eing all the members of	said Board, were prese	ent, and <u>Charles</u> H	. Dunn
as duly elected as Presi	dent of said Board, and	Carl O. Stew	gart, as
ecretary of said Board f	or the coming year and	until their successors are ele	ected and qualify.
On motion of	E. Chitwood	and second	by Thos. Lemon
		ordered to mail to each Bank	
country a nation inviting		th the Board of Finance of _	
LOOMINGTON MONTOE L NAME OF GOVERNMENT		ore the19th day of I	ebruary, 1948 51, propos-
ng to receive the public	funds of saidCivi	1 City of Bloomington, NAME OF GOVERNMENT	Monroe County, Indiana.
n deposit according to la	w, such notice to be sen	t by registered mail, return i	receipt requested and such
eceipts to be filed as a p			•
coorpies to the result of the		Wat Shoul	
		The state of the s	District of the second
		Husu Gi	navoon
		appear	
	۵.		
,			•
		· .	
		Board of	Finance of
	· ·		ington, Monroe County, India
			ERNMENT UNIT
		Monroe	County, Indiana.

SECRETARY